
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

DEA 
Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Colbornj _paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); 	 DEA 
! DEA 
L4/7/2011 11:13:26 PM 
RE: Revised draft response to Grassley re DEA and F & F 

! DEA ! 

DEA 

DEA 

DEA 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: ThursdayApril 07, 2011 7:11 PM 
To:i_ 	--EA 	Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO);[ 	 DEA 	 i 

! 
Subject: RE: Revised draft response to Grassley re DEA and F & F 

Here's a tweaked draft, Matt, per my conversation with Sheldon just now 	 DP, DEA 	 ! ! 
I 

,. 	 . 
! 	 DP, DEA 	 Thanks. FB « File: grassley dea 47 ! 
redline.docx >> 

From:: 	 DEA 
Sent: jrFurS-day, -A1511-1 07-, -2U1 -4:33-PM -  - 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Cooper, Mary Irene (DEA-US); Boyle, Brian D (DEA-US) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft response to Grassley re DEA and F & F 

« File: DEA passback grassley dea 46.docx » 

Only the aforementioned corrections are noted as proposed changes (redlines in the attached draft). No additional 
comments from DEA. Good to go. 

DEA 

DEA 
L. 

DEA 

DEA 

DEA 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 1:46 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);L_ 	DEA 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft response to Grassley re DEA and F & F 

DOJ-FF-22919 



Apologies all around — thanks for picking this up and DEA for adding/correcting the language per your last 

message. We'll await the next draft from you. FB 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 1:29 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO);: 	 DEA 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SM6); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft response to Grassley re DEA and F & F 

Faith,: 	 DP 	 i 
i 

i i 	DP 	i 
i 	 i 

i DP3  DEA 	 i 
i 
i 
i 

 i i ._; 

DEA 	 DP 
Faith DP 	 ;Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06„ 2011 12:19 PM 
To: 	 DEA 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Revised draft response to Grassley re DEA and F & F 

DEA would you please take a look at this draft, i 	 DP, DEA 

DP 
... 	  . . 	 DP 	 :Thanks much . 	 . 
—we'll be ready to move on this shortly once we get your passback. Thanks. FB << File: grassley dea 46.docx >> 

DOJ-FF-22920 
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